
  ADDENDUM 

 

The following change(s) in the Tender Documents are effective immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION       

2.1 Bidder Question 

 

 Question: Section 31 23 33 item 2.1.2.3 table for type 1 fill – Normally the type 1 fill can 

be composed of 5% of 20mm, will it be acceptable for this project? 

 

 Answer: No, the acceptable fill for this project is shown within the table found in Section 

31 23 33 item 2.1.1.3. 

 

2.2 Bidder Question 

 

 Question: Section 31 23 33 item 3.6.7 – Dispose of surplus and unsuitable excavated 

material in approved location, can we know where it will be? 

 

 Answer: It is the responsibility of the Contractor to locate a suitable location to dispose of 

surplus and unsuitable material from the site, in-line with any applicable regulations. 

 

2.3 Bidder Question 

 

 Question: Appendix B Cost Submission Form item 11 – Will it be possible to use a very 

small excavator, (i.e. 5 tn) and small compactor? 

 

 Answer: The Contractor may use machinery on the walk/access ways within the hand 

placed limits but not overtop of any of the existing burials.  The City notes that it is crucial 

that no heavy equipment or machinery of any kind may travel over existing burials under 

any circumstance. 

 

2.4 Bidder Question 

 

 Question: Appendix B Cost Submission Form – Please describe what is intended by 

hand placed. 
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 Answer: Hand placed is to place material within the hand placed limits, limiting 

mechanical equipment to not travel over any existing burials. The intent is to use tools 

such as hand shovels and wheelbarrows to place material if it cannot be reached with an 

excavator or other equipment that is located outside of the ‘hand place border’. 

 

2.5 Bidder Question 

 

 Question: Appendix B Cost Submission Form item 13 – Some culverts are already 

broken; do you want to reuse them? 

 

 Answer: The City has recently inspected all the culverts and has found the existing 

culverts to be in good condition.  Culverts are to be reused.  Prior to removal, if culverts 

are found to be damaged, a City Representative is to be contacted to confirm damage 

prior to removal. 

 

2.6 Bidder Question 

 

 Question: Is the contractor allowed to place material with the excavator bucket from 

outside the hand place border shown on dwg G09? In other words, never track on any 

grounds with mechanical equipment within the hand place border. 

 

 Answer: Mechanical equipment can be used but no mechanical equipment is permitted to 

travel over existing burials. 

 

2.7 Public Opening 

 

 A virtual public opening will be held on July 2, 2021, at 1 PM EST.  The phone-in details 

are: 

Conference Call #: 1-855-703-8985 

Conference Meeting ID: 336 649 2470 

Colliers Project Leaders Inc. Date: June 24, 2021 

Distribution: All Bidders 

 File 


